Rose Memorial Library
79 East Main Street, Stony Point, NY 10980
Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees

Wednesday, June 15, 2022
AGENDA

I. Call to Order
II. Adoption of Minutes ~ May 2022
ITI. Public Comments
IV. Finance
a. Narrative Report: May 2022
b. Approval of Disbursements: May 2022
c. Financial Reports: May 2022
V. Reports
a. Director’s Report: May 2022
b. Board Committees
i. Marketing & Fundraising
11. Facilities & Capital Projects
iii. Finance & Budget
iv. Long Range Plan Committee
v. Technology
VI. Old Business
a. Presentation of Audit findings by David Raiken of Berard
& Associates
VII. New Business
a. Presentation of Operations Projections for 2023 and
beyond by James Rachlin of Meristem Advisors
b. Review and Approval of 117 W Main St. Project and
Planning Budget*
VIII. Executive Session*
IX. Announcements
X. Adjournment

Next scheduled Board Meeting ~ July 20, 2022



Monthly Meeting
Board of Trustees

Rose Memorial Library Association
May 25, 2022

May 25, 2022, meeting held at Rose Memorial Library, 5:30pm, in-person,
Kennedy Room.

Present: James Brooks, Board President; Amanda Pagan-Glass, Board
Vice President; Ted Needleman, Treasurer; F. Hollis Griffin, Jr.,
Secretary, ZOOM; Richard Eggers, Trustee; Library Director Alice
Meacham; Carole Gomez, Office Manager RML

1. Meeting called to order at 5:29pm by James Brooks, President.
2. Approval of Minutes*

Minutes from April; 26, 2022, meeting approved. Motion by James
Brooks and second by Dick Eggers, approved by all Trustees.

3. Public Comments. No public comments.
4. Financial Reports*

e Discussion with regard to the incident occurring on Friday,
May 20, 2022, when there was an attempt to deposit a
counterfeit check at the TD Bank Kingsberry branch, one hour
north of Albany. The TD customer was suspicious of the check
he received as payment and visited the bank for verification.
The Assistant Manager acted quickly, was in touch with Carole
Gomez who connected her to James Brooks. The account was
locked, check was confiscated. Only RML outstanding checks
will be honored.

e A motion was made by Dick Eggers and second by James
Brooks, approved unanimously by the Board, to establish a
new Operating Account and a new Savings Account to ensure
that RML monies meet the FDIC requirements.

¢ Berard & Associates completed the RML audit for 2021. All
documentation requested was provided. A draft will be
presented to the Library Director on/about June 1st with final
presented to Board on June 15tk



¢ The Financial Narrative presented by Carole Gomez.

e Upon motion of Ted Needleman with second by James Brooks,
with the agreement of all Trustees, the Cash Disbursement
report was approved.

¢ Synchrony Bank (Amazon) account expired. RML received the
final invoice with a $0.00 balance. Key Bank Credit Cards are
now in use for Amazon purchases.

¢ Upon motion of James Brooks and second by Ted Needleman
and with the approval of all Trustees, the Financial Reports
were approved.

5. Reports

Library Director

[ ]

Alice reported the contract submitted to the owner for the
potential purchase of the building located at 117 West Main St.
has been accepted with the stipulation that we may use the lawn
and parking lot for RML activities until the process is finalized in
the fall.

Motion was made by Hollis Griffin, second by Ted Needleman, and
in agreement with the Board to appoint James Brooks as RML
representative to sign the contract.

The RFPs (Request for Proposal) are due June 1st. A meeting will
be scheduled with the Committee to review in early June.

Industrial Arts has contacted Alice to discuss scheduling more
activities using their site.

The June/July/August newsletter is on hold for a few weeks so
that the next issue can focus on RML future plans.

Oscar’s former position as Adult Services Librarian has been
divided (with Board approval) into two part-time positions:

o Adult Collections & Communications Librarian ~ Karelisa
Kimmel has accepted the position and will join RML on
June 6th,

Adult Programming & Outreach Coordinator ~ Alice is currently
finalizing interviews and will make a decision shortly. The
Library Statistics and Circulation Statistics are once again on the
upswing. The statistics show a marked increase Year to Date and
Year Over Year.



¢ The Defensive Driving class was “sold out” successfully. A second
class may be scheduled for September.

* The Children’s Programs have been taking place at Clark Park
and are very well attended.

Board committees have been active:

a. Marketing: Suggestions for future programming and/or
fundraising events will be planned now that RML will be able
to use the grounds at 117 West Main.

b. Facilities & Capital Projects: Hollis Griffin has lined up
volunteers to circulate Petitions. Mr. Scofield (W.0.H.) will be
contacted with regard to language, next steps, etc.

c. Finance & Budget: nothing new to report as this time.

d. Long Range Planning Committee: Plans are moving forward at
this time.

e. Technology: The five-year contract with Pitney Bowes has
been signed and includes a new SendPro Mailstation with
increased security measures as mandated by the government.
Installation will be next week. Carole met with the
representative from Office Dynamics to inquire about pricing
for a new copy machine. RML owns the current black & white
copier which is more than ten years old.

6. Old Business

¢ Reminder: the June Board Meeting is scheduled for June 15th
and our guests will be representatives from Berard &
Associates to present the final audit report.

7. New Business: none

8. Executive Session*: none

9. Announcements

10. The meeting closed at 6:13pm with consent of all Trustees.

The next scheduled Board Meeting is
Wednesday, June 15, 2022, at 5:30pm,
Rose Memorial Library, Kennedy Room

*motion required

Carole Gomez, RML Office Manager



Rose Memorial Library
79 East Main Street, Stony Point, NY 10980
Special Meeting of the Board of Trustees
June 6, 2022
AGENDA

I. Call to Order
II. Adoption of Minutes ~ to be reviewed at next regular meeting,
06/15/2022
III. Public Comments
IV. Finance ~ to be reviewed at next regular meeting, 06/15/2022
a. Narrative Report: May 2022
b. Approval of Disbursements: May 2022
c. Financial Reports: May 2022
V. Reports ~ to be reviewed at next regular meeting, 06/15/2022
a. Director’s Report: May 2022
b. Board Committees
i. Marketing & Fundraising
ii. Facilities & Capital Projects
iii. Finance & Budget
iv. Long Range Plan Committee
v. Technology
VI. Old Business
a. Report on May 20, 2022, incident.
VII. New Business to be reviewed at next regular meeting, 06/15/2022
VIII. Executive Session*
IX. Announcements
X. Adjournment

Next scheduled Board Meeting ~ June 15, 2022

*motion required



Special Board Meeting
Board of Trustees
Rose Memorial Library Association
June 6, 2022

June 6, 2022, meeting held at Rose Memorial Library, 5:30pm, in-person, Kennedy

Room.

Present:

James Brooks, Board President; Amanda Pagan-Glass, Board Vice

President; Ted Needleman, Treasurer; F. Hollis Griffin, Jr., Secretary; Richard
Eggers, Trustee; Library Director Alice Meacham; Carole Gomez, Office Manager

RML

1. Meeting called to order at 5:37pm by James Brooks, President.

2. Approval of Minutes*

May 25, 2022, Monthly Meeting Minutes will be available for approval at the
next regular monthly meeting, June 15, 2022.

3. Public Comments. No public comments.

4. Financial Reports*

May 2022 Financials will be available for approval at the next regular monthly
meeting, June 15, 2022.

5. Reports ~ reports will be available at the regular monthly meeting, June 15,

2022.

6. Old Business

Carole Gomez, Office Manager, reported that TD Bank has transferred the
seven (7) checks in danger of being returned as a result of the closure of
the old checking account to the new account and they have cleared
successfully. The EFT accounts have transitioned to the new account as
well. All new supplies were ordered and have been received.

James Brooks, President, made a motion to authorize Ted Needleman to
withdraw $140,000, deposit for contract agreement, from the savings
account. Hollis Griffin seconded the motion with all Trustees in
agreement.

James Brooks, President, made a motion to close the old TD Bank
checking account, Ted Needleman second with all Trustees in agreement.
James Brooks, President, made a motion authorizing Rose Memorial
Library to pay $2,500 rent monthly for six months to utilize the outdoor
space at 117 West Main St. Richard Eggers seconded the motion with all
Trustees in agreement.



7. New Business:
No New Business at this time.

» Hollis Griffin made a motion to go into Executive Session. Amanda Pagan-
Glass second with all Trustees in agreement.

8. Executive Session*
e Following the Executive Session, the meeting continued

9. Announcements
Berard & Associates will present the results of the resent 2021 audit at the next
regular meeting on June 15, 2022.
Report from Jamie Rachlin, Meristem Advisers.

10. The meeting closed at 6:33pm with consent of all Trustees.

The next scheduled Board Meeting is
Wednesday, June 15, 2022, at 5:30pm,
Rose Memorial Library, Kennedy Room

*motion required

Carole Gomez, RML Office Manager



ROSE MEMORIAL LIBRARY ASSOCIATION
JUNE 2022 BOARD MEETING
FINANCIAL NARRATIVE

The financial reports for this month, posted on Google Drive, reflect
income and expenses as of May 31, 2022. As of that date, RML had on
deposit in TD Bank:

e Operating Account:  $****+**Q3 97
e Business Account $255,836.12

e Savings Account: $107,509.37

e Business Savings: $195,153.65

e Payroll Account: $*+*2. 965.50

e UBS Financial Services as of May 31, 2022.
o Value as of 04/29/2022 $418,357.87
o Value as of 05/31/2022 $418,361.18

There were two payrolls in the month of May 2022 totaling $21,973.

The largest expenditures (over $500) include:

Orange & Rockland (03/25 to 04/25/2022) $608.00
Utica National Insurance (umbrella coverage) $1,713.74
Diamond Shine Cleaning Service (April) $760.00

Key Bank (Children’s/Teen’s craft supplies, Playtime
Based Learning supplies, Zoom, Custodial supplies,
Music/DVDs/Video Games, Books & Brews expense,

Summer Reading supplies $2,258.49
Frontline Data Services $522.50
Baker & Taylor (books ~ A/C/T) $524.89 (05/04); $350.

Rockland Web Design (Hosting/Domain) $559.75
Rockland Web Design (More Domains/Google Analytics) $169.75
Oxford Health Plan $1,014.36
PROGRAMMING:

6/14/2022



3:08 PM

06/11/22
Cash Basis

Rose Memorial Library Association
Cash Disbursement Report
As of May 31, 2022

Date

Num

Name Memo

Paid Amount

1000 - Operating Account - TD Bank

05/02/2022
05/02/2022
05/04/2022
05/04/2022
05/04/2022
05/04/2022
05/04/2022
05/04/2022
05/04/2022
05/04/2022
05/04/2022
05/06/2022
05/10/2022
05/10/2022
05/10/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/18/2022
05/20/2022
05/24/2022
05/25/2022
05/27/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022
05/31/2022

9701
9702
9703
9704
9705
9706
9707
9708
9709
EFT

9710
9711
9712
9713
9714
9715
9716

05212023R

Baker and Taylor
RCLS Automation
Rockland Carting

Orange & Rockland
RockWeb Systems, Inc.
Avaya Financial Services

Midwest Tape
Staples

Frontline Data Services

ADP

Oxford Health Plans

Utica National Insurance Group
RockWeb Systems, Inc.

SUEZ Water New York

Baker and Taylor
Journal News
KeyBank

Barbara Freiberg

Total 1000 - Operating Account - TD Bank

1005 - TD PAYROLL ACCOUNT

05/10/2022
05/10/2022
05/10/2022
05/20/2022
05/23/2022
05/23/2022

EFT
EFT

EFT
EFT

ADP
ADP - taxes

ADP
ADP - taxes

Total 1005 - TD PAYROLL ACCOUNT

1006 - TD SAVINGS - SPECIAL FUNDS

05/31/2022

Total 1006 - TD SAVINGS - SPECIAL FUNDS

1040 - Petty Cash

Total 1040 - Petty Cash

TOTAL

Deposit

Deposit

Acct # 320274 L449649 & L449671

Invoice #30777, Consumer Reports, 2Q22
Acct 190708, Invoice #1136535

Account 72647-23003 03/25/22 to 04/25/22
Invoice 20210746

Customer #2000355809; Invoice #39892498
Customer 2000016084, Invoice #502048245
NYC 1009485, Statement #1641777988
Invoice #6136

Payroll Processing Fees

Deposit

Deposit

Funds Transfer, Pay Period Ending 05/07/2022
VOID: Group #130431

VOID: Account #101087518

VOID: Invoices 20220549, 20220559, 20220581

VOID: Acct # 320274 L449649 & L449671

VOID: WT5337902

VOID: Rose Memorial Library - 3/29/2022 to 04/28/2022
Funds Transfer, Payroll ending 05/21/2022

Funds Transfer, Operating Account to Business Interest ...
Reverse of GJE 05212023 -- For CHK 9692 voided on 05...

Deposit
Funds Transfer, Total of outstanding checks
Deposit
Interest

Funds Transfer, Pay Period Ending 05/07/2022
PAYROLL ENDING 05/07/2022

Taxes PAYROLL ENDING 05/07/2022

Funds Transfer, Payroll ending 05/21/2022
PAYROLL ENDING 05/21/2022

Taxes PAYROLL ENDING 05/21/2022

Interest

VOID: Account 20008129710000, 04/05/2022 to 05/05/20...

50
97

(525)
(218)
(120)
(608)
(560)
(90)
(219)
(79)
(523)
(1)

100

154
(12,018)
0

[eNoloNeNo]

0
(13,000)
(446,889)
200

15
(6,108)
257

3

(480,152)
12,018
(9,119)
(2,899)
13,000
(8,748)
(2,786)

1,465

(478,685)

Page 1



3:09 PM

06/11/22
Cash Basis

Rose Memorial Library Association

Profit & Loss
May 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4014 - Fundraising Income - Appeal

4040 - Fund Raising Income-Newsletter
4014 - Fundraising Income - Appeal - Other

Total 4014 - Fundraising Income - Appeal

4015 - Investment Income
4033 - Interest Income

Total 4015 - Investment Income

4016 - Gifts and Donations
4018 - Friends - Income

4031 - Library Charges

4032 - Other Income
- COPY
- COPY MACHINE
- FAX
- PRINT
Other Income - LARC BooksByMail

Total 4032 - Other Income

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

6001 - Salaries

6002 - Benefits
6023 - Payroll Processing Fees
6002 - Benefits - Other

Total 6002 - Benefits

6010 - Repairs and Maintenance
Sanitation
6014 - R & M Equipment

6030 - R & M - Building
6020 - Custodial Supplies

Total 6030 - R & M - Building
Total 6010 - Repairs and Maintenance

6011 - Health Insurance Premiums Paid
6017 - Utilities

Orange & Rockland

Suez Water

6017 - Utilities - Other

Total 6017 - Utilities

6018 - Insurance
6019 - Dues/Fees

6036 - Fundraising
Fundraising ~ Event Costs

Total 6036 - Fundraising

6051 - Computer Technical Support
6052 - New Library Website
6053 - Website Hosting Fee

May 22

25
150

175

277
15

56

66
102
81
126

376

906

906

21,973

71
1,669

1,740

120
90

52
52

261
926

608

24

632

1,714
65

1,303

1,303

523
50
680

Page 1



3:09 PM

06/11/22
Cash Basis

Rose Memorial Library Association

Profit & Loss
May 2022

6101 - Capital Expenditures
6100 - Books
6100-A - Books
6100-C - Books- Children

Total 6100 - Books

6150 - AV
6110 - AV-Audio
6120 - Music

Total 6110 - AV-Audio

6130 - Video Tapes and DVDs
6140 - Databases
Hoopla

Total 6140 - Databases
6141 - Digital Reading Technology

6160 - Software
6161 - Video Games
6160 - Software - Other

Total 6160 - Software
Total 6150 - AV
Total 6101 - Capital Expenditures

6125 - Serials
The Journal News
6125 - Serials - Other

Total 6125 - Serials

6200 - Programs ~ High Profile Events
6210 - Adult Program Fees

Total 6200 - Programs ~ High Profile Events

6300 - Supplies
6013 - Library Supplies
PBL-ZONE

Total 6013 - Library Supplies
6027 - Office Supplies & Expense

6302 - Program Supplies - Children's
6252 - SRP Expenses - Children's
6302 - Program Supplies - Children's - Other

Total 6302 - Program Supplies - Children's
6304 - Program Supplies - Young Adults
Total 6300 - Supplies
8500 - Misc expenses
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

May 22

672
204

876

13
13
202

219
219
218

120
15

135
787

1,663

240

240

(200)

(200)

204
204
79

52
58

110
106

499
135

32,202

(31,297)

Page 2



3:09 PM Rose Memorial Library Association

06/11/22
Cash Basis

Profit & Loss
May 2022

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
6800 - Net Payroll

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

May 22

(31,297)

Page 3



1 abed

%0 (922) 9zz 0 uojjowo.d pue BuisINaAPY - 6409
%0 (21) Ll 0 g¢0t JuswWaIay - €409
%001 £0g'L 0 €0g'L Buistespung - gg09
%0 0 0 0 S18139|SMaN - §£09
%0 (eg1) gel 0 sa@a4 Buisuaol alemyos - v¢09
%0 (9z0‘1) 9z0'L 0 994 92IAISG JBUIASUY - ZE09
%0 0 0 0 saxe] JoMas - 8Z09
%6¥1 4 44 69 s@a4/senq - 6109
%162 AN} 065 L' douelnsu] - 8109
%E8 (zz1) 6G. z€9 saninn - 2109
%0 (092) 092 0 suofjediunwiwoodlay - 5109
%9t (020'1) G66'L 9z6 pled swniwaid saueinsuj yjjesy - 1109
%SZ (c08) G90°L 192 adjueusjulely pue siredsy - 0109
%0 (881) 881 0 1eba7 - 6009
%0 (€1)) cil 0 $994 jJold 1ay30 ® Bununoosay . goo9
%0 (z91) 191 0 abejsod 99140 - 2009
%6S (g61'1) Ge6'Z ovL'L sjyeuag - 2009
%9. (r18'9) 982'gZ €16'12 sauees - 1009
asuadxy
%ELL L8 GZg 906 Jjold ssoin
%ELL 18¢ Gzs 906 awoou| [ejo]
%10€ 162 Gzl 9/¢ awioou| JAaY3lo - ZEoP
%SGEL Gl 44 96 sabieyo Lieuqr - Leoy
%001 Gl 0 Gl awoou| - spualld - 8L0¥
112 suoljeuoQ pue syIs - gL0¢
%001 9 0 9 awWodu| JuswisaAl| - GL0¥
%001 G/l 0 G/l leaddy - swoouj Buistespuny . yLop
%0 0 0 0 PIV @)e1S VASTT - 0L0Y
%0 0 0 0 spun a1|qnd [e207 - LOOY
%0 0 0 0 Ana xe] - 000¥
%0 (8g¢) 8G¢ 0 Hoddns pajnqujuog - ¢
awoouj
asuadxz/awoosu| AreulpiQ
106png jo 9, 18bpng 1en0 § 1obpng zz Re
zzoz fepy siseg ysen
|en}oy "sA Jobpng sso R Jy0id QLA 2SO
Nd 20:€

uonerdsossy Aieiqi [elIOWd) 89S0y



Z 9bed

%L 16L°2L (880‘v¥) (L62°18) awoou| JoN
0 awoou| Jay30 19N
0 asuadx3g JayjQ |ejoL
0 I1o4hed 3oN - 0089
asuadx3 18yj0
asuadx3z/awoouj Jayio
%L 16221 (880'¥¥) (z62'18) awodu| AreuipiQ JoN
%2L (o1v'zt) c19'vy z0z'ee asuadx3 [ejol
%001 Gel 0 Gel sasuadxa osIiN - 0058
%95 (28¢€) 188 667 saljddng - 00g9
%(5¢) (622 6.5 (002) Sjuang ajyoid ybiH ~ sweiboud - 00Z9
%001 ove 0 ove s|enss - §Z19
%l (19¢'2) £20'y £99°1 sainyipuadx3 jepded - 1019
%6GE°L 0€9 0s 089 894 BunsoH s)sqam - £509
%0z} 8 44 05 a)sqap Areiqi] meN - 2509
%96 (61) Zrs €Ts Hoddng jesjuyoa] Jandwoy - 1509
%0 (061) 061 0 9984 99JAI19G SOY - 0509
3ebpng jo % 196png JoA0 § 3obpng ze Repy
zzoz fepy siseg yseo
|enjoy "sA jabpng ssoT @ 11J0id QLA KRS
uolje|oossy >._m._n=|_ |ellIOWIN 9SOy Nd L0



3:10 PM Rose Memorial Library Association
06/11/22 YTD Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Cash Basis January through May 2022

Jan - May 22 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4 - Contributed support 0 1,792 (1,792) 0%
4000 - Tax Levy 0 0 0 0%
4001 - Local Public Funds 325,000 325,000 0 100%
4010 - LLSWA State Aid 430 0 430 100%
4014 - Fundraising Income - Appeal 7,113 16,875 (9,762) 42%
4015 - Investment Income 1,731 21,900 (20,169) 8%
4016 - Gifts and Donations 316
4018 - Friends - Income 18 500 (485) 3%
4031 - Library Charges 146 208 (62) 70%
4032 - Other Income 1,346 975 371 138%
5 - Earned revenues 38
Total Income 336,134 367,250 (31,116) 92%
Gross Profit 336,134 367,250 (31,116) 92%
Expense
6001 - Salaries 141,647 143,932 (2,285) 98%
6002 - Benefits 15,994 14,774 1,220 108%
6007 - Office Postage 880 833 47 106%
6008 - Accounting & Other Prof Fees 0 563 (563) 0%
6009 - Legal 500 938 (438) 53%
6010 - Repairs and Maintenance 8,336 11,008 (2,672) 76%
6011 - Health Insurance Premiums Paid 5,809 9,975 (4,166) 58%
6015 - Telecommunications 1,023 1,299 (276) 79%
6017 - Utilities 3,916 3,796 120 103%
6018 - Insurance 4,268 2,949 1,319 145%
6019 - Dues/Fees 472 1,188 (716) 40%
6028 - Sewer Taxes 802 700 102 115%
6032 - Ansernet Service Fee 6,153 5,128 1,026 120%
6034 - Software Licensing Fees 0 663 (663) 0%
6035 - Newsletters 1,708 1,509 199 113%
6036 - Fundraising 2,871 3,100 (229) 93%
6043 - Retirement 403B (200) 83 (283) (240)%
6045 - Advertising and Promotion 31 1,131 (1,100) 3%
6050 * RCLS Service Fee 29 950 (921) 3%
6051 - Computer Technical Support 1,765 2,708 (943) 65%
6052 - New Library Website 50 208 (158) 24%
6053 - Website Hosting Fee 739 250 489 296%
6101 - Capital Expenditures 16,471 20,125 (3,655) 82%
6125 - Serials 1,799 3,241 (1,443) 55%
6200 - Programs ~ High Profile Events 3,101 4,773 (1,672) 65%
6300 - Supplies 3,734 4,433 (699) 84%
8500 - Misc expenses 5,117 7,250 (2,133) 71%
Total Expense 227,015 247,507 (20,492) 92%
Net Ordinary Income 109,119 119,743 (10,624) 91%
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
6800 - Net Payroll 0
Total Other Expense 0
Net Other Income 0
Net Income 109,119 119,743 (10,624) 91%

Page 1



| obeyd

%0°L¥L ¥9'996'C €Y'v0L'e L0°1L0°G
%8°09¢ 656GL'Y ¥1°G6G°} €LYSL'G
%0001 00°68 000 00°G8
%S°ce- Zrole'e- Y6 9Ly LL 25'905°€L
%8’ Ly~ 1€°9¢/L- Y0'6E€L'L 19CL0'}
%l 9" 66289~ L2°06Y) 8¢°¢08
%€ ve- 89'889- 01'600°C Zroze'l
%10 €199 09'vEL'L €L06L°L
%G L 117089 ¥2'L10'6 GE'L69'6
%V v 1.0'8¢. 1672€€'L 86'G90'C
%L LYy ¥€'022'9 SY'61r0'cl 669261
%6°8¢- l9'gze’e)- 28'169°l€ lze9e'6l
%991~ 60°09¢'S- 60'566'9 00G€9'L
%l L~ 00°0G1- 00'056°} 00°008°L
%8¢ €V'L6¢E 8T L0¥'L LL'¥08'L
%Vl L0°S9L'y v’ L¥8'8e €5°900°¢€E
%€l 25'796'6€ zeLie'lee ¥8'GLL'LEE
%0001 06} 000 06°L
%Ee e £2'8ee'sse- G1'80L'918 26'6.7°19G
%Ee e €z'8zz'sse- G1'80.'918 26'6.7°195
%0001 1G°LE 000 (A AS
%0°00L- 00'6.6°8- 00°G.S'8 000
%0°00L- €0'v¥8'c8e- €0°v¥8'28e 000
%0991 €698} Gyozl'l 81°966'C
%S'€C G8'.G1 0€'149 Gl'6¢8
%000} 00°GL 000 00'gl
%Z°99 G8'691 0L'¥S¢ GSvey
%l Le- 82'608°2- Lz'88e'el 66°8.1'0L
%¥'€9 ¥5'0GL'9 00°2¥9°0} ¥GL6ELL
%0°0 0v'0- ov'LOE'Y 00°10€'Y
%<C 0L 00°000°0€ 00°000'562 00°000°'62€
%00 000 00°000'002 00°000°002
abueyd % abueys ¢ 12 Aen - oz, unr gz Aem - Lz, unp

Buisiespund - 909

SI3}}9|SMBN - G£09

Bunund - ££09

994 9JIAIaG JouUlasuy - ZS09
S$S909Y JauU4djuU| - L£09

saxe] JamMas - 8209

seaj/sen(g - 6109
aoueInsuy| - 8109

saInn - 109
suopeldunwwoddld] - G109
pled swniwald ajueinsu] YjeaH - 1109

aoueusdjulely pue siieday - 0109
[eba - 6009
S99 Joid Jayj0 B Bununosoy - g009

abejsod 99110 - 2009
sjjauag - 2009

salejes - 1009
salouedalidsig UOIJeIIoU03Y - Z00Y

asuadx3y
JJod ssol9

awoouj [ejo]

sanuaAal pauleg - g
ulely "3 19 - aWodU| [BJUSY - GE0Y
utely '3 L9-SusWasINquISY “dx3 - L£0

awodu| J8Yl0 - ZEOY
sobieyo Ateuqi - Leoy

awoou| - Spuali - 8L0¥
suoneuo(q pue sjyio - 9L0%

aWooU| JUBWISAAU] - GLOY

|eaddy - awoouj Buisieipuny - yL0p
Plv 33€3S VAASTT - 0LOY

spund adliqnd [e207 - L00Y

Ano xeL - 000Y

awoou|
asuadx3zjewoou] AieuipiQ

zzoz Aen ybnoayy Lzoz aunp
uosriedwo9 Jeap Adid SS0T R }Jijoid

uoneloossy Aleiqi] [ELIOW|\ 9SOy

siseg ysen
¢e/LLI90

INd §0:€



Z abed

%G°26- $9°55.'652- 92°¢12'082 2L'156°'07
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%G'26- ¥6°662'65¢2- 9z'¢L2'082 2.'156'02
%80 1€225'Y 68'¥66'GES 02°225'0%S
%0001 6v'LLL'S 000 6v°LLL'G
%000}~ 00°0£2'69- 00°0£2'69 000
%'26" 16°105'¢- L¥'608'C ¥¥°10¢
%0°GE 19'€69'C 92'90.'L £6'66£'01
%G 0L G9'688'C 00'125'c G90LY'.L
%281~ 29'9z2.- ¥6°986'¢ 2e09z'e
%L '6¥Y 26'822'1€ 15°00¥'8 60'6.1'9%
%G'.LE 69'602 G/'6GS 0t'69.
%0°€9- 86 8- e6'vElL G661
%EZL- 0525/~ 0s221'9 00'G/£'S
% 26" vZ'29z'v- Yy L6E'Y 0z'621
%996~ 00°028'}- 00'9¢6'} 00'99
%0001~ 00°00¢- 000 00°00¢-
abueyn 9, abueys ¢ 12 kel - oz, unp gz Kel - Lz, unp

awodu] Jay3Q0 39N
asuadx3 19y30 |ejoL
lloifed 3aN - 0089

asuadx3 18y30
asuadx3gjawoou| Jay3Q

awoou| AreuipiQ J9N

asuadx3 [ejo

sasuadxa 9sI|N - 0058

dxa uopjezijiowe g uoierdaudaq - 008
sasuadx3g 6| PIAOD - 6189

sayddng - 00£9
SJuaAg a|ijoid YbiH ~ sweiboud - 0029
s|euas - G719

sainjipuadxy [eyded - 1L0L9

994 BuiysoH a)IsqaM - £509
a)isqap Aieiqi] meN - 509
Hoddng [eajuyosa] Jayndwion - 1509
994 9JIAI8g SO - 0509

uoijowold pue BUuISIBAPY - G409
ge0¥ juswainay - €409

z20z Aepy ybnouayy Lzoz aune

uosliedwoq Iea) Adld SSOT R }1J0id
uoneloossy Aleiqi [ellOWd|\ 9S00y

siseg ysen
¢e/LL/90

INd S0:€



Rose Memorial Library
June 2022 Board Meeting

Board Report

Alice Meacham, Director

This has been an exciting month at Rose Memorial Library. (I feel like I am
always saying that, but it always seems to be true!) With the library going under
contract for 1177 W Main Street, and hiring two new staff members specifically
supporting adult services (see below), we have been able to move forward on
many projects and plans that have been on pause for a couple of months.

I have been reading and learning more about the new IT proposal for RCLS
libraries. The final RCLS information session will be on Wednesday, June 15. I
have also asked Robert Manea of Frontline to prepare a potential plan/quote on
how much it would cost for us to go independent, so we can make the most
informed decision. We will need to arrange an additional meeting to discuss and
for the vote on what plan they would like to move forward with before the end of
June.

Susan Babcock, Children’s Services

Sylvia and I have been busy getting ready for the 2022 Summer Reading
Program. Programs are being planned, flyers made and decorations on the
bulletin board and in the Children’s room are going up little by little. All in
anticipation of what hopefully will be a well-attended summer reading program
comparable to pre-covid days!

Circulation

Over the next few months, I will be working to have Amber assist with some
circulation projects. Some reports that were regularly run in the past have not
been happening and we will be trying to get those completed and create a regular
schedule for these reports in the future.

Circulation staff continues to create interesting displays, provide readers’
advisory and great service to our patrons. It is nice to see staff always going the
extra mile and it’s obvious how much our patrons appreciate it.

Karelisa Kimmel, Adult Collections and Communications Librarian



 Karelisa started at Rose Memorial Library on Monday, June 6. We are thrilled to

welcome her to the team!

Joy Buckhout, Adult Programming and Outreach Coordinator

Joy started at Rose Memorial Library on Wednesday, June 8. We are thrilled to
welcome her to the team!

Carole Gomez, Office Manager/Bookkeeper

As of June 10, 2022, the 2022 Annual Appeal totals $11,107.00. This includes the
2022 Annual Appeal mailing as well as the Newsletters, memorial donations and
fundraising efforts.

The Berard & Associates audit report for the calendar year 2021 draft report was
received last week, reviewed and the final report will be presented at the June 15th
Board meeting. The majority of points noted had been put into effect as of
January 1t of 2022. The last few were implemented as of June 15t

The new Pitney Bowes SendPro Mailstation has been installed and is operational.
The TD Bank incident discussed at the last meeting has been resolved. The
library incurred approximately $68 in late/return charges as a result.

The project to add better lighting to the stairwell leading to Children’s, suspended
in the fall, will be reactivated asap.

Library Statistics for May included ten (10) new patrons. There were 1,297 in-
person visitors as well as 62 computer sessions. Website visits continue to
increase with a total of 1,395.

Rose Memorial Library will be closed on Sunday beginning Father’s Day, June 19,
2022 and reopen the week following Labor Day, September 11, 2022.

There were three (3) requests for Notary Services in May.

Outreach services were accessed seven (7) times through the Books By Mail
Program.

Additional Notes:



1202 ‘9 114dy ybnouyy Ajuo apisquny,

8T

6S¢C
o1

€e

144 3°A
9S.L6
60vS
0]°]
T16vb
o

e/u

120C ALX

8T

144
sur[uo 1

1L9¢C

CSSI
CE6

ce

1801

0

SCiv

1202 Leln

66 (Al

S 1

obe HI1

(A A 6

122 6€

(Al I

6.8CI S62CE

€H9L 6002

18LY S6€T

1537 Z9

$1S9 L6ZIT

99 b1

e/u LLLE

220 AlX 2207 AelN
¢c0¢C AVIN

SOILSILV.LS AAVIAIT TVINONAIN IS0

2oueBpUIIY
swrergord Jo raquny

110dV DNNOA/NAAL

2ouURpUINIY
swreisord Jo raqunN

S NHIATIHO

2ouUBpuUINIY
swreigoxd Jo Iaquny

L10av
SINVADOU

SMIIA a8ed
S3ISIA JO Ioquny
SIONSIA
sorj[euy qam
suoissag 1andwo) o1 qng
SIO)ISIA Axeiqry

spie) maN

SI9S[) paiajlsiSoy



Adult Collection
Fiction Books
New Fiction
Express Books
Large Print Books

Non Fiction Books
Total Adult Books
CD/Audio

DVD

Misc.

Periodicals

TOTAL ADULT CIRC

Juvenile Collection
Fiction Books
Non-Fiction Books
Express Books
Total Juv Books
CD/Audio
DVD

Misc.
Periodicals
TOTAL Juvenile Circ

YA Collection
Fiction Books
Non-Fiction Books
Express Books
CD/Audio
DVD

TOTAL YA Circ

Graphic Books
Games

GRAND TOTAL

All Books
All AV
Periodicals
Games
Misc

January
2022

306
144
225
131
159

34
290

58

391

45

oo N~O

78
19

1568
339
58
19

1984

965

1347

476

491

49

1984

February
2022

294

96
151
126
177

53
178

36

541
132

63

45

99
14

‘“ "
=W\
©W o s P

01

149

844

1111

673

736

53

2013

March
2022

381

54
216
157
189

13
239

36

745
172

64

58

OO Hm

92
22

2065
318

N ®
r:}ONO\

44

997

1282

917

66

59

2441

April
2022

307

30
191
129
206

28
215

35

671
175

77

©oo0ooo

110
10

1896
345
37
10

2294

May
2022

279

66
209
135
188

863

15

174

61
1141

846

110

38

C O OmR

77

57
12

2294

1599

N
E = O O
ONNVY

1882

YTD
2022

1567
390
992
678
919
877
143
1096

226

1127

2832

706

626

12
254

21

263

oo N~N

39

436
77

1882

4546

6011

3538

3813

277

10614



